

Meeting Highlights and Action Plan

Topic	Key Points	Action Items <i>Including Responsible Party/Timeline if applicable</i>
Welcome and Introductions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Carey McKee opened the meeting with a welcome and introductions were made. 	
Approval of Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Eric Mata moved that the September 28, 2018 meeting minutes be approved without change, second by Bruce Lemley. All in favor, motion carried. 	
Announcements and Events	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Community Forum will be held on November 1, 2018 at the John Legend Theater. The program runs from 7:00 to 8:00 PM. Youth resource tables will be available before and after the performance as well as the Hidden in Plain Sight Room for parents Carey provided a brief overview of the content for the forum Posters and flyers for the forum are available. Please take and distribute. 	
OIC	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Carey reached out to Mike Calabrese at OIC regarding addressing any gaps they may be dealing with. There are no current needs as OIC has a different focus than the Substance Abuse Coalition at this time. 	
One-2-One	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Please spread the word regarding the One-2-One Blood Borne Pathogen Prevention Program. It is not advisable to market this project so we are relying on word of mouth and general flyers to spread the word. Emma to send the flyer to Tina, which will then be sent to the full coalition membership. 	
Communicate Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New website project – Eric and Tim are inviting anyone who is a part of the Substance Abuse Coalition and is interested to work with them on creating a two minute video about how and why they are involved with the coalition and what they contribute to the coalition. Please e-mail Eric or Tim if you are interested and they will work with you to set up a time to make your video. 	
Levy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Don't forget to support Mental Health Levy. Thank you. 	
Other	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Small Business meeting November 7, 2018 from 2:00 to 5:00 PM at the Brinkman Center. Media Committee will attend 	
Breakout Session Explanation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> As a start there will be 5 breakout group/sub-committees to coincide with the goals of the CCIM4C. <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Prevention – Forums, Botvin, PAX Good Behavior, Demand/Supply Reduction, Drug Takeback Harm Reduction – Narcan distribution, Treatment/Recovery access, Fathering Classes, Warm-hand Off, One-2-One Project BHAG /Trauma – Large social issue, lack of connectedness, CIT training, Workforce initiatives. Communication – Website, Social Media, increase 	See attachment for activities vs. strategies

	<p>awareness/decrease stigma, videos</p> <p>5. Data – Drug Death Review, Evaluations, Survey Collection</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• We need to determine who we still need to invite: Pharmacists, School Counselors, Resource Officers, Juv. Court Judge(s), Students, Employers	
Submitted by:	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Tina Fisher	
<p>Next Meeting: December 14, 2018 at 10:00 AM. Location, 529 East Home Road, Springfield, Ohio. Please use Entrance C.</p>		